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October 10, 2022

Crystal Maintenance Plus Corp.
749 Prestwick Lane
Wheeling, Illinois 60090
Re: October 3, 2022 FOIA Request
Dear Crystal Maintenance Plus Corp:

I am pleased to help you with your October 3, 2022 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on October 3, 2022. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Current price for cleaning service Police Department.”

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:
1) Village of Bensenville Resolution No. R-120-2021. (3 pgs.)

These are all the records found responsive to your request.
Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Very txuly yours,

Coygy Williamsen
edom of Information Officer
lage of Bensenville




VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
BENSENVILLE REQUEST FORM

VI[LAGE CLERK'S OFFICE

TO: COREY WILLIAMSEN FROM: Name_< Bo4Sint Maiule nonee Plus E877
Freedom of Information Officer e Address_ 749 Breitiv ch /o
Village of Bensenville i }-?,\-S'S Wheeler? g L . po0% O
12 S. Center Street Sy Phone (_ 728) 207- &0 F O
Bensenville, IL 60106 E-Mail_Service ; Sc.com

TITLES OR DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS REQUESTED (Please Include Date of Birth and Case Number for
Police Records):

Cupent pnce /uw f(ﬁcﬁ})?;'i?g Sevice folee D"lﬂg}’?!“m:w?‘_

THIS REQUEST IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PURPOSE (You must state whether your request is for a
commercial purpose. A request is for a “commercial purpose” if all or any part of the information will be
used in any form for sale, resale, or solicitation or advertisement for sales or services. Failure to disclose
whether a request is for a commercial purpose is a prosecutable violation of FOIA.)

Would like your request delivered via: UE—M&H DU.S. Mail |:I Pick-Up*
*Pick-Up is available by appointment at Village Hall Monday thru Friday; between 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.

I understand that any payment need be received before any documents are copied and/or mailed.

/O 2322
Date

All FOIA responses are posted on the Village’s website. Name and address of the requestor will be made public.
The first fifty (50) pages of the request are free. The fee charge is fifteen (15) cents after the first fifty (50) pages.
Unless otherwise notified, your request for public records will be compiled within five (5) working days.

Unless otherwise notified, any request for commercial purposes will be compiled within twenty-one (21) days working days.

COREY WILLIAMSEN, FREEDOM OF INF ORMATION OFFICER

Telephone: {630) 350-3404  Facsimile: (630) 350-3438 E-mail Address: FOIArequest@bensenville.il.us
***For Freedom of Information Officer Use Only***
{'Q!J]?.’Z. ;b/w)zz_ zo/rzfl”& Hlo— {6/;5/ [
Date Request Date Response Date Extended Total Charges Date Documents
Received Due Response Due Copied or Inspected
Received by Employee:




RESOLUTION NO. R-120-2021

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF EXTENSION #2 OF THE TWO-YEAR
CONTRACT WITH BEST QUALITY CLEANING INC. FOR JANITORIAL
SERVICES AT THE POLICE AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
HEADQUARTERS IN THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $27,000

WHEREAS the VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE (hereinafier “Village™) is a
municipal corporation established and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois
pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 es seq, and

WHEREAS the VILLAGE is empowered to make all agreements, contracts, and
engagements and to undertake other acts as necessary in the exercise of its statutory
powers, and

WHEREAS the Village owns and maintains the new Police and Emergency
Management Headquarters at 345 E. Green Street, Bensenville, and

WHEREAS the Village contracts out the janitorial services required at the Police
and Emergency Management Headquarters, and formally opened bids on November 28.
2018, and

WHEREAS, Best Quality Cleaning Inc., was the low bidder, and
WHEREAS, 2020 is Year Two (2) of a Two (2) Year Contract, and
WHEREAS. the Contract includes possibilities of extensions, and
WHEREAS, the Village and Contractor will enact Extension # 2.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village
of Bensenville, Counties of DuPage and Cook, Illinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a
part hereof.

SECTION TWO: The Village Board authorizes the Village Manager to execute
Extension #2 of a Two-Year Contract and other associated documents to Best Quality
Cleaning Inc., of Franklin Park, Illinois to provide Janitorial Services in the not to exceed
amount of $27,000

SECTION THREE: The Village Manger is hereby authorized and directed to
execute on behalf of the Village of Bensenville, and the Deputy Clerk is hereby
authorized to attest thereto, the necessary paperwork.

SECTION FOUR: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage
and approval as provided by law.

SECTION FIVE: This Resolution is passed and approved by the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Bensenville, llinois, dated November 16, 2021,




APPROVED:

TN

Frank DeSi@ne )

Wby, Ghoarnr

Nancy Quén, Village Clerk

AYES: Carmona, Frey, Lomax, Perez

NAys: None

ABSENT: Franz, Panicola
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BENSENVILLE

EXTENSION # 2 OF THE CONTRACT FOR
2022 JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE, ILLINOIS

THIS EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT is made this 16 day of November, 2021, between the Village

of Bensenville, lllinois {hereinafter “OWNER”"), whose principal address, for the purposes of any notice
required herein, is: Director of Public Works, 717 E. Jefferson Street, Bensenville, lllinois 60106, and
Best Quality Cleaning (hereinafter “"CONTRACTOR"), whose principal address, for the purposes of any
notice required herein are: 10015 Pacific Avenue, Franklin Park, IL 60131

OWNER and CONTRACTOR acknowledge and mutually agree as follows:

1.

OWNER and CONTRACTOR entered into a two (2) Year Contract for 2019-2020 Janitorial
Services for the Police Department for the Village of Bensenville, lllinois.

The Two (2) Year Contract includes possibilities of Extensions
OWNER and CONTRACTOR hereby enacts the Extension #2 for 2022 Janitorial Services for the
Police Department at 345 E Green Street, Bensenville, IL

Total cost for 2022 is $27,000

The OWNER hereby informs CONTRACTOR that it may terminate contract in with a 60-day
written notice.

Any and all other provisions of the Agreement (or subsequent Amendments) not otherwise
amended herein shall remain applicable, governing and in full force and effect throughout the

Extended Term of the Agreement.

Both parties indicate their approval of this Extension of Agreement by their signatures below.

Best Quality Cleaning By: Villa?'aensenville By:

AL T el C
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Nebol  Mad: Lvan K Sewnmiers
Printed Name Printed Name
D;y-eg-{-o v Vj )/n (3 )'7n Fied r]c..-/'
Title Title :

-2 _Q021 /’/’/é-}f"f(

Date

Date



